

February 2, 1954

Mr. Ralph L. Hendrickson
Stanolind Oil & Gas Co.
P. O. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hendrickson:

Re: Stanolind Oil & Gas Co., State "AE", well
no. 1, NE NW, Sec. 32-178-28E, Empire-
Pennsylvania Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

We are holding up approval of your Form C-103 Report on Results of Test of Casing shut-off on the intermediate, or 9 5/8" casing until you submit a copy of the Temperature Survey of the above mentioned well to this office, in order that we may determine whether or not you have complied with Paragraph B, Section C, Special Pool Rules, as set out by the Oil Conservation Commission Order # R-391 under date of November 25, 1953.

At this point, I would like to suggest that you furnish this office with a copy of your temperature survey on all strings of casing, when the cement has not circulated to the surface.

Thanking you for your cooperation in regard to this matter,

Yours very truly,

Oil Conservation Commission

By L. A. Hanson
L.A. Hanson
Oil & Gas Inspector

LAH/mg
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe

February 2, 1924

Mr. Ralph L. Hendrickson
Standing Oil & Gas Co.
P. O. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hendrickson:

Re: Standing Oil & Gas Co., State "A" well,
No. 1, NE NW, Sec. 32-12-38E, Empire-
Pennsylvania Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

We are holding up approval of your Form C-103 Report on Results of Test of Casing shut-off on the intermediate, or 2 7/8" casing until you submit a copy of the Temperature Survey of the above mentioned well to this office, in order that we may determine whether or not you have complied with Paragraph B, Section C, Special Pool Rules, as set out by the OIL Conservation Commission Order # R-391 under date of November 22, 1923.

At this point, I would like to suggest that you furnish this office with a copy of your temperature survey on all strings of casing, when the cement has not circulated to the surface.

Thanking you for your cooperation in regard to this matter,

Yours very truly,

OIL Conservation Commission

L. A. Hanson
Oil & Gas Inspector

LAH/mg
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe